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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

FOR

NEXT GENERATION (GEN) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) TRAINING SERVICES
RFI # 31701-03240
December 28, 2017
1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: 

The State of Tennessee, Department of Finance and Administration, Strategic Technology Solutions (STS) issues this Request for Information (“RFI”) for the purpose of seeking knowledge from the vendor community regarding availability of Information Technology (IT) training services.  We appreciate your input and participation in this process.  
2. BACKGROUND: 

Currently, Strategic Technology Solutions (STS) contracts with a vendor to provide IT training services through the “IT Academy” that is available to approximately 1,600 Executive Branch IT staff.  The training options available are presented through instructor-led, online live, and web-based training as well as labs.  Classroom training is held at the training center in the William Snodgrass Tennessee Tower located in Nashville, TN.
The training curriculum is based on required skills for each of the State’s IT job classifications.  Those required skills are based on curriculum paths established by the State.  The State utilizes both off-the-shelf course options and customization. 

To continue to fulfill the role of providing training, the State seeks information to gauge the current training services market that is available for instructor-led, online live, lab, and web-based training. 

3. COMMUNICATIONS:
3.1. Please submit your response to this RFI, via e-mail, to:  
mitzi.hale@tn.gov 
3.2. Please feel free to contact STS with any questions regarding this RFI.  The main point of contact will be: 
Mitzi Hale
Department of Finance and Administration
901 5th Avenue, North

Nashville, TN 37243
615-741-3735
mitzi.hale@tn.gov 
3.3. Please reference RFI # 31701-03240 with all communications to this RFI.  
4. RFI SCHEDULE OF EVENTS:
	EVENT
	TIME

(Central Time Zone)
	DATE

(all dates are State business days)

	1. 
	RFI Issued
	
	December 28, 2017

	2. 
	RFI Response Deadline
	
	January 15, 2018


5. GENERAL INFORMATION:
5.1. Please note that responding to this RFI is not a prerequisite for responding to any future solicitations related to this project and a response to this RFI will not create any contract rights.  Responses to this RFI will become property of the State.  
5.2. The information gathered during this RFI is part of an ongoing procurement.  In order to prevent an unfair advantage among potential respondents, the RFI responses will not be available until after the completion of evaluation of any responses, proposals, or bids resulting from a Request for Qualifications, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Bid or other procurement method.  In the event that the state chooses not to go further in the procurement process and responses are never evaluated, the responses to the procurement including the responses to the RFI, will be considered confidential by the State.  
5.3. The State will not pay for any costs associated with responding to this RFI.
6. INFORMATIONAL FORMS:
The State is requesting the following information from all interested parties.  Please fill out the following forms: 
	RFI #31701-03240 
TECHNICAL INFORMATIONAL FORM

	1. RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:      

	2. RESPONDENT CONTACT PERSON:

Name, Title:      
Address:      
Phone Number:      
Email:      

	3. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE PROVIDING SIMILAR SCOPE OF SERVICES/PRODUCTS



	4. Instructors:
	Comments/Explanation

	a.  What are your company’s qualifications and requirements of instructors?
	

	b.  What type of screening and verification process do you have in place for potential instructors?
	

	c.  What is the average tenure with the company for your instructors?
	

	d.  What is your process for evaluating the success of your instructors?
	

	e.  How often are your instructors assessed?
	

	5. Dedicated Resources and Staff:
	Comments/Explanation

	a.  Describe a time you developed a scalable training program for a government organization (please include the size of the organization). Do not provide client names.
	

	b.  If you have not scaled a government organization, describe for any organization (please include the size of the organization).  Do not provide client names.
	

	c.  What types of dedicated personnel resources do you have for comparable programs?
	

	d.  What are your Service Level Agreements for comparable programs?
	

	6. Course Content and Delivery:
	Comments/Explanation

	a.  Please provide a link to your website that lists the off the shelf technical courses that are offered by your company.
	

	b.  Can your off the shelf technical courses be tailored to provide classroom exercises and examples applicable to State government?
	

	c.  Do you provide training for previous versions of software?
	

	d.  Do you provide the service of customizing content for courses and webinars?
	

	e.  Who writes your content?
	

	f.  What percentage of your instructors are authors for your company and in their particular field?
	

	g.  Please list your course delivery methods.
	

	h.  Please list types of course materials you provide and describe if they are included in the price of the course.
	

	i.  How do you ensure your classroom environment and instructional methodologies are current with and relevant to today’s real-world workplace?
	

	j.  How often do you reassess and develop your training classes offered to ensure you are keeping up with the most current IT developments? Please elaborate on the process.
	

	k.  List your courses that offer professional certifications.
	

	l.  Which Continual Education credits do you offer through your courses- i.e. – PDUs, CEUs, etc.?
	

	m.  What types of professional skills courses do you offer to supplement your technical courses?
	

	n.  Are you able to deliver our training courses developed specifically for the State of TN?
	

	7. Training Evaluation:
	Comments/Explanation

	a.  Discuss all levels of training evaluation before, during, and after the course. (Include any methodologies used)
	

	b.  Describe the quantifiable metrics you have in place.
	

	c.  What type of ongoing follow-up or resources do you provide to help learners keep their skills current
	

	d.  Do you have anything in place for continuous learning upon completion of the course?
	

	8. Technology:
	Comments/Explanation

	a.  What learning technology platforms do you offer?
	

	b.  Does your web based training require software?
	

	c.  Does your web based training require specific operating systems?
	

	d.  Do you have the resources to support the training environment by providing all technical equipment, support and maintenance for classroom and virtual environments for the length of the contract?
	


	COST INFORMATIONAL FORM 
Do NOT provide actual pricing

	1. Please list all services you provide.

	2. Describe what pricing units / pricing structure you typically utilize for similar services or goods (e.g., per hour, per day, each, etc.) Please do NOT include specific pricing.       

	3. Describe the typical price range for similar services or goods. (Please do NOT include specific pricing per class, just a range.)      

	4. Is there an additional charge for incorporating pre-established State standard training into either your online or in person training?  Is this an hourly customization or per class charge?

	5. Are all of the instructor’s travel related costs included in the price?


	ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

	1. Please provide input on alternative approaches or additional things to consider that might benefit the State:      
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